
 
 

TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY 
Section §115 Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan & Trust 

Trustee Meeting 
AGENDA 

Tuesday April 21, 2020 at 12:30 p.m. 
Meeting Via Teleconference 

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND TELPHONICALLY BY CALLING THE NUMBER LISTED BELOW.  
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION IS BEING PROVIDED FOR THIS MEETING 

(be sure to keep your phones on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

Phone: (775) 325-5404 
Meeting ID: 196 429 266# 

 

1. Roll call* 

2. Public comment−limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

3. Approval of the agenda (For Possible Action) 

4. Approval of the January 21, 2020 minutes. (For Possible Action) 

5. Review and consideration for approval of request for reimbursement of premiums – 
Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

6. Review of Retirement Benefits Investment Fund (RBIF) performance review—Michele 
Sullivan* 

7. Trustee comments and requests for future agenda items* 

8. Public comment−limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

9. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

NOTES: 
1.  This meeting is being conducted pursuant to the Governor’s Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006”) 
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirectiv
e006reOML.3-21- 20.pdf  
2. The announcement of this meeting has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) and Directive 
006 at http://www.tmwa.com, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. 
3. Pursuant to Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.020(3)(c) that physical locations be available for the 
public to receive supporting material for public meetings has been suspended. Staff reports and supporting material for 
the meeting are available on the TMWA website at http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/ or you can contact Rosalinda 
Rodriguez at (775) 834-8294. Supporting material is made available to the general public in accordance with NRS 
241.020(6). 
4. The Board may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay 
discussion on agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 
5. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
6. Pursuant to Directive 006, public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be provided 
without being physically present at the meeting by submitting written comments online on TMWA’s  Public Comment 
Form (tmwa.com/PublicComment) or by email sent to boardclerk@tmwa.com prior to the Board opening the public 
comment period during the meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-
0255 prior to 4:00 p.m. on April 20th. Voicemail messages received will either be broadcast on the telephone call during 
the meeting or transcribed for entry into the record. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the 
public comment periods. The Board may elect to receive public comment only during the two public comment periods 
rather than each action item. 

http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-%2020.pdf
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-%2020.pdf
http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
https://tmwa.com/comments-to-the-board-for-april-2020-virtual-meeting/
mailto:boardclerk@tmwa.com


  04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 04  
  
  

 
Minutes of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Trust  Page 1 of 3 
January 21, 2020 

DRAFT - NOT REVIEWED BY TRUSTEES 
 

Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust  
  a single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
  

 
DRAFT January 21, 2020 MINUTES 

The meeting of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (Trust) Trustees 
was held on Tuesday, January 21, 2020 in the Truckee Meadows Water Authority Independence 
Room, 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, Nevada. 
 
Michele Sullivan, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m.  
   
1. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.  

A quorum was present. 

Voting Members Present: Voting Members Absent: 
Michele Sullivan Randall Van Hoozer 
Sandra Tozi 
Charles Atkinson 
 
Members Present Members Absent: 
Rosalinda Rodriguez      Jessica Atkinson 
Gus Rossi       Mike Venturino 
 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of 
the Trustees present, the Trustees approved the agenda. 

  



  04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 04  
  
  

 
Minutes of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Trust  Page 2 of 3 
January 21, 2020 

DRAFT - NOT REVIEWED BY TRUSTEES 
 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 15, 2019 MINUTES 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of 
the Trustees present, the Trustees approved the October 15, 2019 
meeting minutes.  

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON SIGNING 115 OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN 
AND TRUST BOARD OF TRUSTEES ANNUAL PLEDGE OF PERSONAL 
COMMITEMENT/DISCLOSURE FORM 

 Ms. Rodriguez reviewed the annual pledge of personal commitment/disclosure form 
that Trustees are required to review and sign. Trustees submitted their signed forms for 
2020. 

For informational purposes only, no action required. 

6. REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF 
PREMIUMS 

 Ms. Rodriguez presented a premium reimbursement request for supplemental coverage 
through Senior Care plus paid for by a retiree. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees 
present, the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for Senior Care Plus 
premiums paid for by the retiree.  

7. PRESENTATION OF THE BUDGET FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020 

 Ms. Sullivan presented the §115 budget for calendar year 2020 based on the latest 
actuarial evaluation.  TMWA should be receiving an updated actuarial evaluation within 
the next 3 months, based on current information.  TMWA will be required to contribute 
$107,623, to cover benefits and administrative costs. The budget reflects an estimation 
that 6 beneficiaries will contribute $23,000, which Ms. Sullivan explained are low and 
could be higher later on.  There are minor investment expenses from the RBIF of $200. 
The estimated increase of $69,123 is conservative at 2%. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees 
present, the Trustees approved the budget for calendar year 2020. 

  



  04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 04  
  
  

 
Minutes of the TMWA Section 115 Post-Retirement Medical Trust  Page 3 of 3 
January 21, 2020 

DRAFT - NOT REVIEWED BY TRUSTEES 
 

8. REVIEW OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS INVESTMENT FUND (RBIF) PERFORMANCE REVIEW* 

 Ms. Sullivan informed Trustees that we have not received updated RBIF performance 
statements since September.  December’s statement should be received before the 
April meeting. It is anticipated that Ms. Sullivan will review the RBIF’s performance 
reports during the April Trustee meeting.  

 For informational purposes only, no action required. 

9. TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

RBIF investment/return analysis next quarter. 

Actuarial analysis 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN THREE MINUTES PER SPEAKER 

There was no public comment. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Sullivan adjourned the meeting at 12:36 p.m. 

Minutes were approved by the Trustees in session on ________________. 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 
________________________________________________ 
Rosalinda Rodriguez, Recording Secretary 



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 05



Asset Class Market Value
Target 

Allocation

Actual 

Allocation

FYTD 

Return
One Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Since 

Inception 

(2008)

U.S. Stocks- S&P 500 Index 306,256,426$     50.5% 50.9% 10.9% 31.4% 15.2% 11.7% 13.5% 9.8%

Market Return 10.9% 31.5% 15.3% 11.7% 13.6% 9.7%

Int'l Stocks- MSCI World x US Index 129,172,219$     21.5% 21.5% 6.9% 22.6% 9.8% 5.9% 5.9% 3.1%

Market Return 6.9% 22.5% 9.6% 5.7% 5.5% 2.9%

U.S. Bonds- U.S. Bond Index 162,163,116$     28.0% 26.9% 1.6% 6.9% 3.3% 2.4% 3.3% 3.4%

Market Return 1.6% 6.9% 3.3% 2.4% 3.1% 3.2%

4,504,447$     0.0% 0.8%

Market Return 7.4% 22.5% 10.6% 7.8% 9.0% 6.9%

7.9% 6.9%

Retirement Benefits Investment Fund
December 31, 2019

Performance

Total RBIF Fund 602,096,208$     100.0% 100.0% 7.4% 22.4% 10.8% 9.0%

04/21/2020 OPEB §115 Agenda Item 06


	2020.0421 OPEB Agenda_
	2020.04.21 OPEB 04 Meeting minutes draft
	DRAFT January 21, 2020 MINUTES

	2020.04.21. OPEB 05 Reimbursement request
	2020.04.21 06 RBIF Investment Performance - 12.31.20



